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RFP #2025-002 

Network Infrastructure Equipment 

           

Addendum #03 

August 2, 2024 

 

Notice to Bidders 

 
The Delano Union School District has received the following questions for RFP 2025-002 

Network Infrastructure Equipment and is providing the following responses: 

 

 

Question 1: Is the Merced County FOCUS contract eligible as a pre-approved for the RFP 

2025-002? 

 

Response: Yes, the Merced County FOCUS contract is eligible as a pre-approved 

contract for RFP 2025-002. 

 

 

Question 2: What would be the allotted hours for installation?  What it the timeframe for 

all installations to be completed?  Are there ladders available, or will the vendor have to 

provide their own?   

 

Response: The scope of work for RFP 2025-002- Network Infrastructure Equipment does 

not include the installation/mounting of equipment.  Do not include any 

installation/mounting or CAT 6 cabling services in the proposed pricing.  
 

 

Question 3: Can the access points be configured at the designated campuses? 

 

Response: The access points may be configured on or off-site. 

 

 

Question 4: What are the expectations for ongoing support and maintenance? 

 

Response: The scope of work for RFP 2025-002- Network Infrastructure Equipment does 

not include ongoing support and maintenance.  Do not include any ongoing support or 

maintenance services in the proposed pricing.  
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RFP #2025-002 

Network Infrastructure Equipment 

           

 

Addendum #03 

Confirmation Page 

 
 

This form must be signed and included with the RFP submittal. 

 

 
I acknowledge receipt of RFP 2025-002- Network Infrastructure Equipment, Addendum 

#3.  The bid pricing submitted reflects the information provided in Addendum #3, issued 

on August 2, 2024. 

 

 

Bidder: 

 

By ________________________________________ 

 

Print Name:_________________________________ 

 

Date: ______________________________________ 


